#### FAMILY RESOURCE COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES—September 12, 2022

Present:

Kristina Boeck, Parent Kate Meyer CCS/CLTS Coordinator Judge Mark Slate Harley Reabe, County Board Supervisor Kayla Yonke, DHHS Admin Unit Sarah Petit, DHHS Admin Unit Danielle Viau, CCOP, Birth-Three and CLTS Coordinator Dick Trochinski, County Board Supervisor Greg Metzler, Consumer Lisa Schiessl, DHHS C&F Unit Jason Jerome, DHHS Director Rachel Prellwitz, Public Health Officer Kathy Anderson Kemnitz, Consumer. Tara Eichstedt, CST Coordinator Connie Anderson, Parent Mark Podoll, Sheriff

Present via Teams:	Carley Porten, Parent
	Tony Beregszazi, ADVOCAP
	Shelby Jensen DHHS ESU Unit

<u>Certification of Open Meeting Law:</u> The requirements of the open meeting law were certified as being met.

Call to Order: Anderson called the meeting to order at 11:9 a.m.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

<u>Minutes:</u> Motion/Second (Trochinski/Anderson) to approve the June 6, 2021, Family Resource Committee meeting minutes as presented. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

# **DISCUSSION ON PROGRAMS/POLICIES:**

**<u>YASI</u>**: Schiessl states the youth justice workers is currently on maternity leave. No assessments were done in the previous month.

<u>Coordinated Services Teams</u>: Eichstedt stated CST programming offers wrap around and a team to youth in the community. Eichstedt stated she currently has 17 teams. The Children's and Families unit is finishing up multiple groups for kinds of all ages.

<u>Children's Community Options Program</u>: Viau reported there are currently 2 kids being served under CCOP funding. Discussion Followed.

**<u>Birth-Three:</u>** Viau reported there are currently 13 kids in the Birth-Three program. There have been 37 referrals made this year. 3 referrals are currently in process. Discussion Followed.

<u>Comprehensive Community Services (CCS) Update:</u> Meyer reported on the CCS satisfaction survey from 2022. Discussion Followed.

<u>CLTS (Children's Long Term Support) Program:</u> Meyer reported there are currently 50 consumers enrolled in CLTS with new referrals every day. The numbers are continuing to rise. Discussion Followed.

#### Health Unit:

Prellwitz reported for child maternal health update has been working on school health and wellness policies.

Prellwitz reported the new bivalent covid vaccine should be available soon.

# **Appearances**

**ADVOCAP:** Beregszazi reported community needs presentation will be presented to the ADVOCAP board on Thursday night. The 4 major topics that came up were, affordability and availability of house, childcare, transportation, and Mental Health. Rental and Mortgage assistance programs are still being operated through ADVOCAP. Skills enhancement are to improve people's skills to get jobs or a promotion in the current field.

Prairie view head start center has had some new renovations and is in session.

Small business services are available through ADVOCAP to start up or expand.

Home weatherization program, rehab houses, and buy houses are all additional programs ADVOCAP provides.

ASTOP: No Report

## Christine Ann Domestic Abuse Services: No report.

<u>Sheriff:</u> No report <u>UW Extension:</u> No Report

Circuit Court: No report

## **Economic Support:**

Jensen reported the federal health emergency will be ending the first part of 2023. Medical Assistance will have an unwinding period during that time.

Jensen reported energy assistance has begun for the 2023 heating season.

School Districts: No Report

**Future Meeting Dates:** The next meeting will be December 5, 2022

Future Agenda Items for Action/Discussion: ADVOCAP Director appearance.

Anderson (Slate/Trochinski) adjourned the meeting at 11:58 p.m.